Item ... ... .. ... . ... ... ... . 04
Manager’s ReportNo. ........ . . 08
Council Meeting .. ... ... 2004/03/08
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE.: 2004 03 02
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 32000-03

SUBJECT: WORK ORDER:
60- 30- 113 WESTRIDGE PUMP STATION REPLACEMENT

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-30-113.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.

REPORT

60-30-113 Westridge Pump Station Replacement

Charge: 2004 Provisional Capital Budget
Sanitary Sewer Utility $600,000

Additional Information: Appearing elsewhere on this agenda is an item recommending the award
of Contract 2004 - 01: Westridge Sanitary Lift Station and Forcemain Replacement. Total cost of
the contract that provides for the replacement of an aging sewer pump station, is estimated at
$600,000 including engineering services and ancillary works by City forces. Sufficient General
Revenue funds are available and these expenditures are included in the Sanitary Sewer component
of the 2004 - 2008 Provisional Capital Program.
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W.C. Sinclair, P. Eng.
DIRECTOR ENGINEERING

AAS:dh

ce: Director Finance
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